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TIMES SQUARE NEW YORK

CHICKERING 7050 CABLE ADDRESS niiflLM

Production Department

Office of Walter F. Wanger
GENERAL MANAGER

Augast 3, 1927.

lar. Vincent G. Huidotro,
859 Seventh, Avenue,

New York City.

Dear Sir;

I have taken tlie liljerty of
opening your letter to Mr. Jesse L. Laslcy
as he is at the present time in California.
The proposition you make does not come
under the jarisdiction of Mr. Lasky and |
am therefore turning your letter over to
Mr. Dembow of our theatre department. You
v/ill most likely hear from him v/ithin the

next few days.

Yours very truly.

Office of W.F.Wanger,



